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No.: 73/UJVNL/03/Director Projects/EE(C-Munsyari)/L-1

District Forest Officer,
Pithoragarh, Forest Division,

Pithoragarh.

Subject:
tehsil Dharchula of district Pithoragarh in
(FP/UK/HYD/42080/2019).

Sir,

Date:11/08/2020

Regarding transfer of 9.397 hac forest land for construction of 4 x 3 MW Tankul SHP at

the name of UJVN Limited

Kindly refer observations raised by Regional Office, Dehradun vide letter no. 8B/U.C.P./01/195/2019/F.C./768
dated 29/07/2020. In this context, point wise replies to observations are as follows:-

S.No.

Observation

Reply

1.

In reply to point no. 9, the number of trees at FRL,
FRL — 2 m and FRL - 4 m still mentioned as 16, 216
and NIL respectively which does not appear correct.
State Government may make necessary correction.

The clarification is to be provided by office
of the DFO - Pithoragarh.

In reply to point no. 11, area of muck disposal yards
(0.08 ha) given in B-2.4 does not match with the area
given in MDP (0.06 ha). State Government may
clarify this discrepancy.

Revised and correct document is now
uploaded.

In reply to EDS point no. 13, it is mentioned that 5.00
ha area (in place of 5.00 ha MDF in the earlier
selected CA area) has been selected in degraded RF
land i.e. Chandikaghat Comptt. No. 08 in Gangolihat
Range. State Government may upload the CA
estimate, KML file in CA, geo-referenced map and
Sol toposheet as submitted with the reply may be
uploaded at para-13 of Part-II.

Necessary documents has been uploaded by
office of the DFO-Pithoragarh at para-13 of
Part-II.

In view of point No. 04 above, State govt. is required
to revise the CA estimate submitted earlier for 18.794
ha (9.397 x 2 = 18.794) to 13.794 ha and submit the
patch-wise estimate.

The clarification is to be providéd by office
of the DFO - Pithoragarh.

In reply to EDS point No. 14, it is mentioned that the
TEC and IA are not required in the instant case. The
state Govt. may provide the copy of the corresponding
rules/guidelines

As per enclosed guidelines of Central
Electricity Authority, a project having
capital expenditure less than Rs. 1000.00
Crores does not require concurrence (TEC)
from CEA.

DPR of the project had already been
approved by the board of UIVNL, which is
competent authority in the state for approval
of DPRs of hydro electric projects.

Enclosures: As above.
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